
Tracerco 


June 14, 2011 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region 1 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Attn: 	 Kathy Modes, Senior Health Physicist 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 

Re: 	 License No. 07-28386-01 - Docket No. 030-31174 
Notification of Change in RSO 

Dear Ms. Modes: 

Providing Insight Onsite 

1 
1.., 

i'l 

FedEx: 7972 0450 5454 

Pursuant to Item 4.a of the NRC license renewal letter dated January 3, 2006, Tracerco is 
notifying the NRC of a Radiation Safety Officer change. Due to re-assignment of personnel I 
assumed the duties of RSO on July 16, 2010. This designation was to be for an interim 
period until a new Regional Manager/RSO, Ben Zimmerman, was transferred from our 
Edmonton, AB, Canada office. After my assuming responsibility of RSO and Mr. 
Zimmerman's re-Iocation to our Newark office, our longtime Edmonton office Regional 
Manager/site RSO separated from Tracerco. This resulted in a need to re-assign Mr. 
Zimmerman to our Edmonton office to assume the duties of Regional Manager/Site RSO. 
Subsequent to the re-assignment of Mr. Zimmerman we will now be designating William 
Mixon as the RSO for Tracerco's NRC license. I will continue with my responsibilities as 
Corporate RSO, providing support to Mr. Mixon, and will remain active in the administering of 
our radiation protection program. 

Mr. Mixon is a Chemical Engineer, with fifteen years experience in working with radioactive 
materials as an employee of Tracerco (formerly Quest Tru-Tec, LP and Tru-Tec Services, 
Inc) and is very familiar with all aspects of the temporary job site services provided by 
Tracerco, utilizing various radioisotopes (solids, liquids, gases). Mr. Mixon has been a 
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Tracerco Regional Manager for thirteen years and the RSO for activities performed under 
Tracerco's Louisiana License No. LA-6177-L01 for the last five years. Subsequently, he is 
familiar with administering a radiation protection program. 

Mr. Mixon is located in our Baton Rouge, Louisiana office, and will be readily available to 
respond to any emergency situation, as willi, if needed. Mr. Mixon will also have the 
assistance of our customer relations coordinator, Linda McMullin. Ms. McMullin is a 20-year 
employee that began as a radiation field worker and now the administrative assistant to the 
Regional Manager/RSO for. Subsequently, she is familiar with the day-to-day operations of 
our radiation protection program. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 281-291-7769 if additional information or clarification 
is required to process amendment request. . 

Respectfully, 

Norman P. Lanier 
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer 

cc: William Mixon - Tracerco NE Region Manager/RSO 

Enclosures: 1. W. Mixon Radiation Worker Training Certificate (Growth Energy, 01/09/96) 
2. W. Mixon Radiation Safety Training Certificate (Sharp, 03/14/96) 
3. W. Mixon HazMat Transportation Training Certificate (Tracerco, 08/12/09) 



Ce!tificate of Completion 

This certifies that 

William E. Mixon 

has attended a eight hour 

Radiation Worker 
training course 


Course Dale: January 29, 1996 Location: Baton Rouge, LA 
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Certificate ofCompletion 

This Certificate Indicates That 

roamE Aliron 
Has Successfully Completed By Way OfA Written Exam 

Hazardous Materials Training and Testing 

for 


Radioactive Material Packaging and Transportation 


IN ACCORDANCE WITH TRACERCO'S HAZMAT PACKAGING and 

TRANSPORTATION TRAINING MANUAL for RADIOACTIVE MATERIALS 


AND THE REQUIREMENTS FOR HAZMAT EMPLOYEE TRAINING 

PURSUANT TO 49 CFR I72-SUBPART H and lATA 1.5. 


On the 12th Day ofAugust 2009 

Norman P. Lanier 
HazMat Training Coordinator 



Tms CERTIFICATE INDICATES THAT 

William Mixon 

HAS SATISFACTORILY COMPLETED A 


40 HOUR SAFETY COURSE 


for 


WELL LOGGING & 

TRACER STUDIES 


INTENDED TO MEET, OR EXCEED, THE REQUIREMENTS 

FOR FORMAL SAFETY TRAINING AS STATED IN THE 


REGULATIONS OF THE UNITED STATES NUCLEAR 

REGULATORY COMMISSION AND AGREEMENT STATES. 


ON THIS 14TH DAY OF MARCH, 1996 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your letter/application dated 

b;;'n~/I _____~_.______, and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed. 

~". tJ7 -~'1.1~6 - 01B There were no administrative omissions. Your application was assigned to a 
technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

o Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to our License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number 5'"7 S- 3" r 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 

NRC FORM 532 (RI) Sincerely, 
(6-96) Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


